From: NCPRO Zoning <zoning@codeinspections.net
Subject: Re: BF-X01611-406890892 // 145 CONFAIR PKWY

There is no open building, or zoning records for the referenced property.
Thanks, Vic

Fairfield Township Zoning/Building Officer

570-547-2821

To: NCPRO Zoning <zoning@codeinspections.net>; Lycoming <lycoming@codeinspections.net>
Subject: BF-X01611-406890892 // 145 CONFAIR PKWY

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records
verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 145 CONFAIR PKWY, MONTOURSVILLE, PA 17754
PARCEL: 12-002-312

- Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently

- Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently

- Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due



